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Addendum 2 
 
 
Date: November 4, 2015 
 
RFB NO: VM-06-15/ Fuel Purchasing 
 
Due Date: November 10, 2015/ 2:00 PM Local Time 
 
The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the specifications and 
contract documents: 

 
1. When is the award date?  Consideration to award the purchases associated with staff recommended fuel 

vendors is expected to occur at the December 1, 2015 Council Meeting. 
 
2. When is the first board meeting after the opening?  November 12, 2015 will be the first meeting after bid 

opening.  However, consideration to award the bid to the proposed vendors is planned for December 1, 2015. 
 
3. Will decision be made before or at the board meeting?  Consideration to award the purchases associated with 

staff recommended fuel vendors is expected to occur at the December 1, 2015 Council Meeting. 
 

4. Can you do better than 30 days for payment terms, i.e. Net 10 or Net 15?  If a vendor wishes to offer benefits 
to the City in regards to payment terms or another aspect of the Bid, please include these options for 
consideration. 
 

5. Will a firm fixed price be considered?  If not, why?  The bid that is currently being considered by interested 
vendors is not for a fixed price.  At this time the City is not interested in a fixed fuel price option. 

 
6. If we were to insert any conditions into our alternate firm fixed bid, would they be taken into consideration or 

rejected?  All submitted bids will be considered.  The City will pursue awarding purchases to the vendors who 
offer the greatest benefit to the City. 

 
It is the responsibility of the bidder to ensure all addendums are considered in their pricing to prior to submitting a 
bid by contacting the Purchasing Department or visiting the City’s website at www.cosatx.us.  All addendums are 
published on the website as they are issued.  Failure to do so will be at the risk of the respondent. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Julia Antilley 
Purchasing Manager 
SAPurch@cosatx.us 
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